Fish Screening Oversight Committee

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

April 10, 2025
Fish Screening Oversight Committee (FSOC)

Neil Ward

SUBJECT:  April 17, 2025 FSOC Teleconference Meeting Agenda - REVISED

FSOC Teleconference Meeting
Thursday, April 17, 2025
8:30 — 9:30 a.m. (Pacific)

Virtual: https://meet.google.com/cop-irxo-fci?hs=122&authuser=0

If you cannot participate virtually: 513-783-2118
PIN: 965 500 982#

Draft Agenda

ITEM1

Introductions

ITEM 2

BPA/NPCC Updates - Discussion
Eric Leitzinger (BPA) and Mark Fritsch (NPCC) will provide updates regarding funding
decisions, upcoming facility reviews, and the shovel-ready project funding opportunity.

ITEM3

FSOC Website — Library for Documents

Requests have been received regarding the need to create an efficient process for providing
documents to upload to the FSOC website’s library. Neil Ward will propose the use of a Goggle
shared folder that will be created by QW Consulting. Once files are added to the folder, QW
will upload the documents to the FSOC website library.

ITEM 4

Fish Screen Information Handouts for the NPCC’s Fish and Wildlife Program Tracker
During a previous FSOC meeting, NPCC state staff suggested that it would be beneficial if one-
page documents were developed, for each state, to highlight the status of BPA-funded fish
screens and their programs. Neil Ward and the NPCC staff are in the early planning stages of
this effort and will provide an update on their progress and discuss their needs for FSOC
assistance.

ITEM4

Next Meeting — July 17, 2025 (8:30 a.m. — 9:30 a.m. PST)

QW Consulting, LLC  www.gwconsult.com
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